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CANADA . SUPERIOR COURT
PROVINCE OF QUEBEC
DISTRICT OF ROBERVAL

No: 155-06-000001-189 9115-4625 QUEBEC INC.
Plaintiff
V.
FORD MOTOR COMPANY 0 00|
and
FORD MOTOR COMPANY OF CANADA > FOOL-
and
ROBERT BOSCH INC.
and
ROBERT BOSCH GMBH
and
ROBERT BOSCH LLC

Defendants

ANSWER

FOLLOWING THE ORIGINATING APPLICATION OF PLAINTIFF, DEFENDANTS FORD
MOTOR COMPANY AND FORD MOTOR COMPANY OF CANADA DECLARE AS FOLLOWS:

-
1. They are represented by counsel, whose contact information is: 5 g %
DLA PIPER (CANADA) LLP & % ,
1501, McGill College Avenue, # 1400 ) g A
Montréal, QC, H3A 3M8 =P
Maitre Pablo Guzman g g
pablo.guzman@dlapiper.com £
Telephone : 514 392-8406
Fax: 514 392-8376
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They constest and will determine the protocol of the proceeding with the other
parties.

MONTREAL, March 12, 2018

DLA PIPER{CANADA) LLP

1501, McGill College Avenue, # 1400
Montréal, QC, H3A 3M8

Maitre Pablo Guzman
pablo.quzman@dlapiper.com
Telephone : 514 392-8406

Fax: 514 392-8376

Representing Ford Motor Company and
Ford Motor Company of Canada

Our reference : 41588-10004
Code : BH 0834




Boire, Joannie

From: Boire, Joannie

Sent: March 12, 2018 1:47 PM

To: 'notification@siskindsdesmeules.com'

Cc Guzman, Pablo; Da Silva, Tania

Subject: Notification : Answer / 155-06-000001-189 / 9115-4625 Québec inc. vs. Ford Motor
Company & als O/F; 41588-10004

Attachments: Answer, March 12, 2018.pdf

NOTIFICATION BY EMAIL — TRANSMISSION SLIP
(Articles 133 et 134 C.p.c.)

Date: March 12, 2018 Time: See emai
From:

Name: Me Pablo Guzman Our File: 41588-10004
Email: pablo.guzman@dlapiper.com E:;Z?t 514-392-8406
To:

Maitre Karim Diallo notification@siskindsdesmeules.com

SISKINDS, DESMEULES, AVOCATS

Nature of the document notified:

Court Number: 155-06-000001-189

9115-4625 QUEBEC INC.

Plaintiff
VS.
Name of parties: FORD MOTOR COMPANY
& ALS
Defendants
Nature of document: ANSWER
Number of pages: | Please see attached document

Confidentiality Notice

This email may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee
or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, that person is hereby notified
that any circulation, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you
have received this email by error, please notify us immediately by telephone (collect
call), and by reply to this email. Thank you for your co-operation and assistance.




Joannie Boire
Legal Administrative Assistant

T 514.392.8428
E joannie.boire@dlapiper.com

DLA PIPER

Devez-vous vraiment imprimer ce courriel? Pensons a I'environnement. / Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.
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